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Addendum No. 1 

 

ITB No. 16-25: 
SSOOLLIIDD  WWAASSTTEE  CCOOLLLLEECCTTIIOONN,,  DDIISSPPOOSSAALL  AANNDD  RREECCYYCCLLIINNGG  TTRRAANNSSPPOORRTTAATTIIOONN  FFOORR  TTHHEE  

RROOCCKKDDAALLEE  CCOOUUNNTTYY  RREECCYYCCLLIINNGG  CCEENNTTEERR    

  

June 29, 2016  

 

 
ITB  #16-25 is hereby amended as follows:   

 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 

 

A. Question:  I'd like to know specifically all revenues and expenses related to the current program: 

How much is charged per ton or per pull for each container\material listed on page 10? 

Ex:  How much is Rockdale charged for hauling the glass to Strategic? 

Ex:  How much is Rockdale paid for metal recyclables currently? 

 

Answer:  There are no revenues on the disposal and the glass revenue is issued directly to the 

County.  The revenue portion is not part of this bid.  Metal hauling and revenue is not part of this 

bid.  This bid is for hauling only and not recycling of commodities.  We currently pay $50 per 

haul and $47 per ton for all items on page 10 except glass.  We pay $210 per haul for glass. 

 

B. Question:  What vendor handles each commodity currently? 

 

Answer:  Pratt Industries has the current contract. 

                        

C. Question:  How does the county handle tires at the recycling center?  If tires are accepted. 

      

Answer:  Tires are not part of this bid and handled separately. 

 

D. Question:  Page 12 refers to an annual report provided by the vendor - can you provide that 

report? 

 

Answer:  This is a new requirement and there is no report.  The awarded vendor will be 

responsible for preparation of the report including the required items.   
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2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 

3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the 

item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be 

inserted below: 

              

              

 

 

 

4. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this 

Addendum on Page 13, Part II of the Bid Form. 

 

 

 
 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 

Procurement Officer 

Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


